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STATE OF CONNECTICUT 
CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL  

Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT  06051 

Phone: (860) 827-2935  Fax: (860) 827-2950 

E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov 

Web Site: portal.ct.gov/csc 

 

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL 

October 26, 2020  

 

TO: Telecommunications Industry Representatives 

 

FROM: Melanie A. Bachman, Executive Director 

 

RE:  Exempt Modification/Tower Share Filings 

 

 

Pursuant to Section 16-50aa of the Connecticut General Statutes, the Connecticut Siting Council 

(Council) shall issue an order approving shared use of a telecommunications facility if the proposed 

shared use of the facility is technically, legally, environmentally and economically feasible and meets 

public safety concerns. 

 

Pursuant to Section 16-50j-72(b)(2) of the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies, changes on an 

existing telecommunications tower site that meet the regulatory criteria shall not constitute a 

modification.  

 

The Council is receiving inquiries from the municipalities and the public as to whether the equipment 

associated with requests for tower sharing and/or exempt modifications will provide 5G services. 

 

Effective immediately, the Council hereby requests that a description of the wireless services to be 

provided by a proposed equipment installation, including, but not limited to, any 5G services and those 

frequencies associated with 5G services, be specifically identified in requests for tower sharing and 

requests for exempt modifications.  

 

Pursuant to Sections 16-50j-39a and 16-50j-90, no request shall be approved until a complete submission 

containing all information deemed relevant by the Council has been filed.   

 

Thank you in advance for your cooperation. 
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